Singh, Abhishek K (SCM)

From: Singh, Abhishek K (SCM)

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 8:32 PM
To: Shilpa Pawar

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] MIT_ Referral Program
Hi

My below referral already taken admission, how | can get referral amount
Please guide for further process | have to submit my examination fees for 2"¢ sem how | can use this referral amount

Thanks
Abhishek Singh

From: Singh, Abhishek K (SCM)

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 8:05 PM

To: Shilpa Pawar <shilpa.pawar@mitsde.com>

Cc: Viveki, shrikant M <shrikantMViveki@eaton.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] MIT_ Referral Program

Hi
| am referring below one of my friends

Refer your friends to MIT.

Your Name-Abhishek Kumar Singh

Contact :9511821558

Student Id: MIT2022E02470

Mail: abhishekksingh2@eaton.com

Course: PGDM in Logistics and Supply Chain Management

Referred details are below

Name : Shrikant Viveki

Contact :Shrikantviveki@gmail.com
Mail 1d:7709701340

Thanks & Best Regards
Abhishek Singh

From: Shilpa Pawar <shilpa.pawar@mitsde.com>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 1:15 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] MIT_ Referral Program

Dear Learners ,

We are glad about your decision about enrolling in the Distance Program with us.



If you have any friends who want to enroll kindly let me know

Refer -

The referral program is the easiest way to share education with your friend and earn special rewards of 6000
Rs. per referral in the process.

Note- Reference amount will be divided 50-50 between both individuals.

Refer your friends to MIT.

Your Name-
Contact :
Student Id:
Mail:
Course:

Referred details are below
Name :

Contact :

Mail Id:



Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

B Connect for assistance

Thanks & Regards,

Shilpa Pawar

Admission Dept

Phone : +91-8010086046
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